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P.O. Box 716 

Saratoga, California  95071 

May 5, 2018 

Mr. Joseph Sidor, Planning Associate 

Monterey County Planning Department 

1441 Schilling Place, 2
nd

 Floor 

Salinas, California  93901 

RE:  Monterey County Planning # PLN171046_040918 – 2707 Pradera Rd. – Chapman Residence 

Dear Mr. Sidor: 

Our family is an adjoining property owner to the above referenced project location, 2707 Pradera Road, 

Carmel Meadows Subdivision, also known as the Chapman Residence.  I wish to provide you comment 

on the proposed residence and site work.  I understand that you can only work within the confines of 

the planning regulations as adopted by the County of Monterey, and that some elements as stipulated 

in the Carmel Meadows Protective Covenants recorded May 14, 1952, as amended September 19, 1952 

are more restrictive and in conflict.  I will limit my discourse to matters you can address: 

1. Architectural Character and Massing – The dwelling as proposed is out of character with the

immediate neighborhood.  The surrounding homes are all of designs involving pitched roofs and

deep eave treatments.  The materials of the surrounding properties also employ natural

elements.  The subject is quite different involving flat roofs, soaring continuous walls, and

expansive vertical glazing elements.  The forward facing elevation on Pradera belies the height

and size of the dwelling, which at its rear with the sloping grade, is grossly out of scale, and in

close proximity, towers over the adjoining properties with large expanses of glazing and wall

sections.  It further incorporates a second level outdoor entertaining space, which threatens the

privacy and quite enjoyment of the two property owners to the rear.  The front elevation more

resembles a commercial building than a residence, and is unsightly when viewed in the context

of its surrounds in the immediate Pradera Road neighborhood.

2. Rear Lot Line Fence – The rear lot line fence in the location as proposed will require extensive

pruning or even removal of an existing mature dividing and screening hedge planted on our

property forty years ago, and we believe, will threaten its survival or at the least diminish its

effectiveness as the intended screen between our property and that of the subject.  The

proposed fence should be eliminated from the plan or relocated within the subject parcel.

This project appears to have been conceived to maximally benefit its owners desire to obtain a view 

from a non-view parcel at the expense of the adjoining owners who are compliant with the CC&Rs. 

Sincerely, 

Carl Fisher 

2700 Ribera Road, Carmel Meadows 
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Diane Guinta and Paul Goldstein 

2730 Ribera Rd. 

Carmel, CA 93923 

7 May 2018 

Joe Sidor, Planning Associate 

Monterey County Planning Department 

Land Use Advisory Committee 

1441 Schilling  Place, 2nd Floor 

Salinas, CA 93901 

Dear Mr. Sidor, Monterey County Planning Commission Members and Land Use Advisory Committee 

Members: 

We are writing to express multiple concerns about the house planned at 2707 Pradera Rd. (referred to 

herein as “2707 house”) in the Carmel Meadows neighborhood.  We live at 2730 Ribera Rd., which is 

downhill and immediately behind the proposed property.  We would like you to require the owners of 

the property, Marguerite and Stan Chapman (“2707 owners”), to reconsider the design proposed in the 

plans in order to protect our visual privacy and quiet enjoyment of our home, and also to abide by the 

Carmel Meadows CCRs.  

1. Privacy: The 2707 proposed house looms over our property.  As you can see from the attached

photos of the story poles (Figures 1 and 2) taken at eye level from our dining room and one

bedroom, this large house looms over our patio and living spaces.  The covered, flat roofed,

second story, large (>600 sq ft) deck is a mere 20 feet from our property line. It is referred to by

the architect as a “public social zone.”   Sitting at our dining room table, the view is equally

oppressive.  We note that one of the ways that the 2707  house meets the FAR for the lot is by

incorporating a large central open courtyard. The privacy encroachment on our home is caused

in part by the dedication of private interior space not calculated in the FAR and by the design

itself.

2. Noise: The size of the large deck poses issues with respect to noise: its proximity to our home,

size and thereby its capacity for hosting a large group of people, potential reflection of noise

from multiple hard surfaces and no apparent sound mitigation.  We would like the potential

noise factor of the public social space to be considered by an adequate assessment of the

materials to mitigate any noise amplification to our property and consideration reduction in the

deck size to limit noise and privacy impacts on us and the downhill neighbors.

3. CCR Violation.  2707 house is proposed to sit within 13 feet of the rear lot line of 2700 Ribera in

violation of Carmel Homeowners Association CC&Rs, which require a 20 foot setback from all

rear lot lines.  This setback violation affects us as well, as the large deck connects the two sides

of the house.

4. Scale:  The scale and design of the house do not fit the immediate neighborhood’s modest

character.  The planned house is significantly larger than the other homes that immediately

surround it, and it contains architectural elements which are not consistent with its proposed
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location amidst a medium density neighborhood uphill from at least two homes and contiguous 

with four homes.   

a. Scale:  The size of 2707 Pradera is significantly larger than the average area of the 10

most proximal non-oceanfront homes as calculated from public records; that average is

approximately 2,814 sq. ft versus the 2707 Pradera house’s 4,900 sq. feet.  The house is

also 20% larger than the largest of those homes, which is about 4,025 sq. ft. The impact

of the size is further increased by the use of the interior courtyard, not counted in the

FAR,  pushing the house out towards the neighhbors’ homes.

b. Height:  We are concerned that the rear of the 2707 house, as currently planned

exceeds the maximum height restrictions set forth by the Carmel Area Land Use Update

Index (1991) (italics and bold ours). The maximum height for homes in the Carmel

Meadows neighborhood is designated as 18’ but the 2707 plans show a height of 21’.

“UPDATE INDEX #4 CARMEL AREA LAND USE PLAN AMEND POLICY 2.2.5.2 APRIL 

9, 1991 2. In order to provide for more visually compatible structures, the 

County’s existing height ordinance for the Carmel Point area should be retained 

to limit the maximum height of new structure along Scenic Road to 24 feet from 

the natural grade. the height limit in the Carmel Point Area should be limited to 

a maximum height of 18 feet from the natural average grade. This height limit 

shall also apply to Carmel Meadows, including the Portola Corporation and 

Williams properties. To ensure protection of the viewshed, the maximum 

height of structures located in the Carmel Meadows area, including the Portola 

Corporation and Williams properties, shall be limited to 18 feet measured from 

natural average grade.” 

c. Design:

i. There are no homes in the neighborhood with a 600 sq ft, covered, second- 

story deck, that overlook homes whose lots are directly behind them. Where

there are open decks of similar size and covered decks of smaller size, they are

either located on the oceanfront or across a street from a neighboring house

and much farther away than 2707 is to either our home at 2730 Ribera Rd or

that of our neighbors’ at 2700 Ribera.  What is acceptable in our neighborhood

on the oceanfront becomes problematic when it is close to contiguous

neighbors’ backyards, bedrooms and dining rooms.

ii. The rear elevation of the 2707 house features a massive glass expanse very

close to its two rear neighbors, of which we are one. The rear elevation is

imposing and out of character with the neighborhood.

iii. The 2707 house has elements in common with at least one house on the Ribera

Road oceanfront.  Had this proposed house been planned on the Ribera Rd.

oceanfront, it would have fit in.  However, it is located in the interior of the

Carmel Meadows neighborhood, which the architects correctly described as a

“modest neighborhood” (Site Architecture section of the plans).



5. Environmental impacts:  As one of us (Diane Guinta) informed the 2707 owners when we first

met them last year, and as the Ribera Rd neighbors on the uphill side of the street are well

aware, there is underground water that requires sump pumps under all of our homes. Some of

these pumps run year-round.  The former owner of my home referred to this as an underground

stream.  We encountered upwelling water when we removed a swimming pool in our backyard

when we purchased our home in 2014.  I am not aware of the source of this water relative to

the 2707 house but I believe that the plan to dig several feet into the hill on which the property

is located may uncover such a source.  We request that appropriate environmental assessment

be conducted before the plans are approved.

In our view, the scale and design of the house does not fit with the surrounding neighborhood.  The 

planned house is significantly larger than the other homes that immediately surround it and it contains 

architectural elements which are not consistent with being located amidst a medium density 

neighborhood uphill from at least two homes and contiguous with four homes. We have concerns about 

the proposed design of the home as it affects our privacy and quiet enjoyment of our home. We are 

concerned about environmental issues impacting us and the neighborhood. We hope that you will take 

these concerns, and those of our other neighbors, into consideration and ask for appropriate changes to 

the 2707 house plans.   

We would like to be kept informed of all planned meetings on the home at 2707 Pradera Rd.  If you send 

any correspondence to us by US mail, please use our address at 3588 Arbutus Ave., Palo Alto, CA 94303.  

Sincerely yours, 

/s/ 

Diane Guinta and Paul Goldstein  

Mailing address: 3588 Arbutus Ave., Palo Alto, CA 94303  

diane.guinta@gmail.com 650 521-2157  

paulhgoldsteinret@gmail.com  650 521-2157 and 650 575-9731 mobiles 



Figure 1: View of 2707 Story Poles from Sliding glass door of our bedroom at 2730 Ribera Rd. 



Figure 2: View of 2707 Story Poles from Sliding glass door of our dining room at 2730 Ribera Rd. 



May 14, 2018

CMA Architectural Review Committee

Review Submittal:

Owner:  Stan Chapman and Marguerite Woung
Address: 2707 Pradera Rd.
Architect:  Sagan Piechota Architecture, Cam Helland
Project Review: Vacant Lot Complete Build Single Family Residence
Date Plans submitted: 3-26-18 by email

Review has been completed by the CMA ARC and the project is approved per the architectural 
drawings dated 3-23-18

We thank the owners and the architect for their assistance with our review process. 

Any questions going forward with this property review process should be addressed to:

Monterey County Planning Department
 Attention: Joe Sidor - 831-755-5262 - SidorJ@co.monterey.ca.us 

Respectfully, 

Andy Popadiuk, Chairman CM ARC

CC:   Larry Purcell,  Chairman CMA
 Joe Sidor,  Monetrey County Planning Department
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